

PRAVEEN KUMAR

UX UI DESIGNER



INFO

Place

Bangalore

Phone

+91 9688496979

Email

praveenm1107@gmail.com

Portfolio

https://praveenm1107.wixsite.com/mysite

Skype

praveenkumar_fmg

EDUCATION

B.E - CSE

2010 - 2013 (7.2 CGPA)

Erode Sengunthar Engineering College.

Diploma in Information Technology

2007 - 2010 (88%)

Sri Ragavendra Polytechnic College.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Gathering User Data, Interviews
- Task Flows, User Journeys
- Site Maps, Content Inventories
- Screen Flows, Navigation Models
- Wireframes, Rapid Prototyping
- Usability Testing, UI UX Design's
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Axure Pro, Sketch, Adobe XD ,
- Zeplin, Invision, Figma,
- HTML & CSS

LANGUAGE

English, Professional

Tamil, Mother Language

Kannada, Professional

PROFILE

I have over 9 years of experience on UI UX Designer I've successfully delivered and managed more than 10+ digital projects ranging from web & mobile apps, cms based corporate websites, Physical Security Products, large E-commerce application and Financial based application. All are at the highest standard of execution and represent some of the leading companies in the industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE



Ace Turtle Services Pvt Ltd, Bangalore

Senior User Experience(UX) Designer, (Jun 2021 - Present)

Innovating, Designing, Researching User Interface & User Experience to E-commerce B2B and B2C App, Retail Application for Mobile and Web Appliacion.



Innominds Software Pvt Ltd, Bangalore

User Experience(UX) Designer, (Feb 2020 - Jun 2021)

Utilized standard design process for Physical Security product including research, user flow, wireframe, and Visual Designing for both web & mobile apps.



Waycool Food and Products Private Limited, Chennai

Application Designer, (March 2019 - Dec 2019)

Innovating, Designing, Researching User Interface to connect IOT based application, Finalcial Application, E-commerce B2B and B2C App Design for Mobile and Web Appliacion.



Amnet Systems Pvt Ltd, Chennai

UI UX Graphic Designer, (Feb 2018 - March 2019)

Utilized standard design process for Employee Management product including research, user flow, wireframe, and Visual Designing for both web & mobile apps.



Born Commerce Pvt Ltd, Chennai

Mac Executive / UI Graphic Designer, (Sep 2014 - Feb 2018)

Implement the requirements related to user-interface designs for E-commerce Application creating wireframing and Visual Designing.

Utilized standard design process in UI – UX application design works.

HOBBIES





